

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROTOCOL AGREED BY COUNCIL ON
5TH MAY, 2010

QUESTION FROM: MISS. M. ELLIS

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT, EQUALITIES
AND REGULATORY SERVICES

BIG FRESH CATERING COMPANY

Could someone please explain why Trevor Baker created a catering company, (The Big Fresh) which Rhiannon Birch also sits on as a Director, and this catering company supplies all schools in the Vale, yet it has an £8million pension deficit according to its accounts? The Headteachers at some of the schools, and Pencoedtre High School's Chair of Governors, are also Directors of this company, which is clearly a conflict of interest on all fronts!

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROTOCOL AGREED BY COUNCIL ON
5TH MAY, 2010

QUESTION FROM: MR. D. CLARKE

TO: THE EXECUTIVE LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR PERFORMANCE
AND RESOURCES

**PUBLIC INQUIRY INTO THE APPEAL ON THE INCINERATOR ON BARRY
DOCKS**

Does the Leader agree that the cancellation by PEDW of the Public Inquiry into the Appeal by the Incinerator on Barry Docks relating to the Enforcement Notice issued by the Vale of Glamorgan Council without any new date being fixed is unacceptable? Will the Vale of Glamorgan Council advise PEDW that it agrees that the present situation of apparent inactivity needs to be addressed and a date for the public inquiry needs to be fixed as soon as possible and/or a clear reason given for the apparent inactivity?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROTOCOL AGREED BY COUNCIL ON
5TH MAY, 2010

QUESTION FROM: MR. D. CLARKE

TO: THE EXECUTIVE LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR PERFORMANCE
AND RESOURCES

PLANNING APPLICATION 2015/00031/OUT

Does the Vale of Glamorgan Council agree with the Climate Change Minister, as set out in her letter of 29 July 2021, that the outline planning application 2015/00031/OUT was for a Schedule 1 project and therefore would have required EIA. If the Council disagrees with the CCM decision please let the public know why?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROTOCOL AGREED BY COUNCIL ON
5TH MAY, 2010

QUESTION FROM: MR. M. WALLIS

TO: DEPUTY LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR SUSTAINABLE PLACES

NEW FLOOD MAP FOR WALES

With the delay in issuing the new Flood Map for Wales and TAN15, will the Council take steps to notify NRW of the two obvious deficiencies in the new Map over flooding from the sea, at Aberthaw where the sea frequently overtops the seawall, and on Barry no.2 Dock where recent assessments for the Coalhoist and nearby Incinerator sites have both set the flood-risk level at about 8.9metres AOD, similar to the Waterfront site? It's the Council's direct responsibility as lead Flood Management Authority, as well as its planning responsibility re. TAN 15.

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROTOCOL AGREED BY COUNCIL ON
5TH MAY, 2010

QUESTION FROM: MRS. C. OCKERBY

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR NEIGHBOURHOOD AND BUILDING
SERVICES

GREEN WASTE COLLECTION SERVICE

(On behalf of Beautiful Barry.)

Many properties in the Vale, have no front or side gardens and a very small area at the back. Residents of these houses produce green waste but nothing like 8 bags a fortnight so a permit is not economically viable. Officers have advised these residents to drive to the Recycle Centre but not everyone has access to a car, or use a compost bin which would reduce your recycling figures. There is a massive difference between these residents who will pay £20 and those who produce many more than 30 bags and only pay £30. Why has the Vale neglected to provide a cost effective, green waste collection service for residents who produce only 1 or 2 bags every couple of weeks?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROTOCOL AGREED BY COUNCIL ON
5TH MAY, 2010

QUESTION FROM: MRS. C. OCKERBY

TO: THE CABINET MEMBER FOR NEIGHBOURHOOD AND BUILDING
SERVICES

FLY TIPPING: SIDE ROADS IN THE HIGH STREET AREA

(On behalf of Beautiful Barry.)

Side Roads in the High Street Area. It is fully appreciated that local Councillors are working hard to eliminate the constant flying tipping issue in this area but it just keeps coming back. With the introduction of 3 weekly black bag collections, are the Council concerned that this will exacerbate fly tipping in this area and how do they propose to ensure this area is kept clean?

THE VALE OF GLAMORGAN COUNCIL

QUESTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROTOCOL AGREED BY COUNCIL ON
5TH MAY, 2010

QUESTION FROM: MR. L. MACK

TO: EXECUTIVE LEADER AND CABINET MEMBER FOR PERFORMANCE AND
RESOURCES

ENFORCEMENT APPEAL: STATEMENT OF COMMON GROUND

With reference to the Statement of Common Ground signed off in the Enforcement Appeal by Mr Ian Robinson, Head of Sustainable Development, could you please explain how a principle can be established when the decision-making process(es) were so negligently pursued without the necessary EIA and the officer could not possibly know what decision would have been arrived at if the process was dealt with lawfully and in a way that safeguarded public health.